
Harper, Jay


From: Harper, Jay


Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:45 PM


To: Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: 

Thanks!


Get Outlook for iOS


From: Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC < >


Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:42:56 PM


To: Harper, Jay <jay.harper@fema.dhs.gov>; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Subject: RE: 

From: Harper, Jay <jay.harper@fema.dhs.gov>


Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 3:39 PM


To: Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC < >; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Subject: Re: 

.


Get Outlook for iOS


From: Troye, Olivia EOP/NSC < >


Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 2:11:49 PM


To: Harper, Jay <jay.harper@fema.dhs.gov>; Julie Roberts - NOAA Federal <julie.roberts@noaa.gov>


Subject: 





Olivia Troye


Special Advisor to the Vice President for


Homeland Security, Counterterrorism, Int’l Organizations & Africa


Office of the Vice President, National Security Affairs
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(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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	Re VP will join briefing today...

